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1. Event Name: RS 200 National Championships
Protest On: 2018-08-21
Race No: 4

2. Hearing Type

3. Protestor
Protest Committee

4. Protestees
1.
2.
3. RSS200 - GBR 1674 - Stuart Totten Jill Totten

5. Incident
Time Place: Race 4, after first windward leg, between w/w Mark and spreader mark
Rules: 28.1
Witnesses: Charlie Watson.

6. Informing Protestee
 Hail:

Hail When:
Hail Comment:

 Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

 Other:
Other Comment: Posted on noticeboard under 61.1 b and also electronically

7. Description Of Incident

In the judge boat I was observing the rounding of the windward mark and the spreader mark after the first windward leg of Race . 

I noted that boat 1674 sailed on port tack between the windward mark 1 and the spreader mark 1a tacked then bore way, hoisted
its spinnaker but did not round mark 1. 

I consider that 1674 broke rule 28.1

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments
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